Public Document Pack

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee

Thursday, 11th August, 2016
at 5.30 pm

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Council Chamber - Civic Centre

This meeting is open to the public
Members

Councillor Fitzhenry (Chair)
Councillor Moulton (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Fuller

Councillor Furnell

Councillor Hannides

Councillor Morrell

Councillor Whitbread
Councillor Murphy

Councillor Savage

Councillor T Thomas

Appointed Members

Revd. J Williams, The Church of England
(Portsmouth and Winchester Dioceses)
Mrs U Topp, (Roman Catholic Church)
Vacancies
e Primary Parent Governor Representative;
and
e Secondary Parent Governor Representative

Contacts

Judy Cordell

Senior Democratic Support Officer

Tel. 023 8083 2766

Email: judy.cordell@southampton.gov.uk

Mark Pirnie

Scrutiny Manager

Tel: 023 8083 3886

Email: mark.pirnie@southampton.gov.uk



mailto:judy.cordell@southampton.gov.uk
mailto:mark.pirnie@southampton.gov.uk

PUBLIC INFORMATION

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee

The Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee holds the Executive to account, exercises the call-
in process, and sets and monitors standards for scrutiny. It formulates a programme of scrutiny
inquiries and appoints Scrutiny Panels to undertake them. Members of the Executive cannot serve on

this Committee.

Role of Overview and Scrutiny

Overview and Scrutiny includes the following three functions:
¢ Holding the Executive to account by questioning and evaluating the Executive’s actions, both before

and after decisions taken.

¢ Developing and reviewing Council policies, including the Policy Framework and Budget Strategy.
e Making reports and recommendations on any aspect of Council business and other matters that

affect the City and its citizens.

Overview and Scrutiny can ask the Executive to reconsider a decision, but they do not have the power

to change the decision themselves.

Use of Social Media:- The Council supports
the video or audio recording of meetings open
to the public, for either live or subsequent
broadcast. However, if, in the Chair’s opinion,
a person filming or recording a meeting or
taking photographs is interrupting proceedings
or causing a disturbance, under the Council’s
Standing Orders the person can be ordered to
stop their activity, or to leave the meeting.

By entering the meeting room you are
consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting
and or/training purposes. The meeting may be
recorded by the press or members of the
public.

Any person or organisation filming, recording
or broadcasting any meeting of the Council is
responsible for any claims or other liability
resulting from them doing so.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the
recording of meetings is available on the
Council’s website.

Southampton City Council’s Priorities:
e Jobs for local people

Prevention and early intervention

Protecting vulnerable people

Affordable housing

Services for all

City pride

A sustainable Council

Procedure / Public Representations

At the discretion of the Chair, members of the public
may address the meeting on any report included on
the agenda in which they have a relevant interest. Any
member of the public wishing to address the meeting
should advise the Democratic Support Officer (DSO)
whose contact details are on the front sheet of the
agenda.

Smoking Policy:- The Council operates a no-
smoking policy in all civic buildings.

Mobile Telephones:- Please switch your mobile
telephones to silent whilst in the meeting

Fire Procedure:-

In the event of a fire or other emergency a continuous
alarm will sound and you will be advised by Council
officers what action to take.

Access is available for disabled people. Please
contact the Democratic Support Officer who will help
to make any necessary arrangements.

Dates of Meetings: Municipal Year 2016/17

2016 2017
16 June 12 January
14 July 16 February
11 August 16 March
15 September 13 April
13 October
10 November
15 December




CONDUCT OF MEETING

TERMS OF REFERENCE BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED
The general role and terms of reference for  Only those items listed on the attached
the Overview and Scrutiny Management agenda may be considered at this meeting.

Committee, together with those for all
Scrutiny Panels, are set out in Part 2
(Article 6) of the Council’s Constitution, and
their particular roles are set out in Part 4
(Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules —
paragraph 5) of the Constitution.

RULES OF PROCEDURE QUORUM
The meeting is governed by the Council The minimum number of appointed Members
Procedure Rules and the Overview and required to be in attendance to hold the

Scrutiny Procedure Rules as set out in Part meeting is 4.
4 of the Constitution.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct, both
the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” or “Other Interest” they
may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any
matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or wife, or
a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:

(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.
(i) Sponsorship:
Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton City
Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense incurred by
you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses. This includes
any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union
and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.
(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the you /
your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under which goods
or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has not been fully
discharged.
(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.
(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of Southampton
for a month or longer.
(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and
the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge) has a
place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:
a) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that body, or
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value of
the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest
that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.



Other Interests

A Member must regard himself or herself as having an, ‘Other Interest’ in any membership

of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:

Any body to which they have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature

Any body directed to charitable purposes

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy

Principles of Decision Making

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);
due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

respect for human rights;

a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;
setting out what options have been considered;

setting out reasons for the decision; and

clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it. The
decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the authority
as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

leave out of account irrelevant considerations;

act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual basis.
Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward funding are
unlawful; and

act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



AGENDA

Agendas and papers are now available online via the Council’s Website

1 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN PANEL MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in membership of the Panel made in accordance with Council
Procedure Rule 4.3.

2 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct,
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the
agenda for this meeting.

3 DECLARATIONS OF SCRUTINY INTEREST

Members are invited to declare any prior participation in any decision taken by a
Committee, Sub-Committee, or Panel of the Council on the agenda and being
scrutinised at this meeting.

4 DECLARATION OF PARTY POLITICAL WHIP

Members are invited to declare the application of any party political whip on any matter
on the agenda and being scrutinised at this meeting.

5 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

6 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING) (Pages
1-4)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings held on 14t July,
2016 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

7 FORWARD PLAN (Pages 5 - 6)

Report of the Service Director, Legal and Government enabling the Overview and
Scrutiny Management Committee to examine the content of the Forward Plan and to
discuss issues of interest or concern with the Executive, attached.

a) Estate Regeneration in Millbrook and Maybush (Pages 7 - 12)

Briefing Paper of the Head of Capital Assets as part of the Committee’s
consideration of the Forward Plan item, Estate Regeneration in Millbrook and
Maybush, attached.



8 COMMERCIAL BURGLARIES IN THE CITY CENTRE (Pages 13 - 18)

Report of the Chair of the Safe City Partnership detailing the actions being taken to
address the issues raised with regards to commercial burglaries in Southampton City
Centre, attached.

9 COMBATING LONELINESS - SCRUTINY INQUIRY TERMS OF REFERENCE
(Pages 19 - 26)

Report of the Service Director, Legal and Governance detailing terms of reference for
a Scrutiny Inquiry examining how loneliness can be combated in Southampton,
attached.

10 MONITORING SCRUTINY RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE EXECUTIVE (Pages 27 -
42)

Report of the Service Director, Legal and Governance enabling the Overview and
Scrutiny Management Committee to monitor and track progress on recommendations
made to the Executive at previous meetings, attached.

Wednesday, 3 August 2016 Service Director, Legal and Governance



Agenda Iltem 6

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 14 JULY 2016

Present: Councillors Fitzhenry (Chair), Moulton (Except Minute 13) (Vice-Chair),

Murphy and Savage

Apologies: Councillors Fuller, Furnell, Hannides, Morrell, Whitbread and T Thomas

Also in attendance: Leader of the Council

10.

Cabinet Member for Housing & Adult Care

APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN PANEL MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

The Committee noted the apologies of Councillors Hannides, Fuller, Furnell, Whitbread
and T Thomas. The Committee also noted that following receipt of the temporary
resignation of Councillor Morrell from the Overview and Scrutiny Management
Committee, the Service Director, Legal and Governance, acting under delegated
powers, had appointed Councillor D Thomas to replace him for the purposes of this
meeting.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 16 June 2016 be approved and
signed as a correct record.

COUNCIL STRATEGY PERFORMANCE - QUARTER 4 2015/16

The Committee considered the report of the Leader of the Council detailing the
Council’'s performance in Quarter 4 of the 2015-2016 Municipal Year.

RESOLVED

(i) that Members of the Committee consider the set of draft indicator set and identify
additional / alternative measures for the consideration of the Executive;

(i) that the Leader identify a suitable transport measure for inclusion within the new
indicator set;

(i)  that the People’s Panel be utilised to develop awareness of the reasons behind
the reduction in satisfaction levels with the Council;

(iv)  that recognising the need to improve outcomes for young people in Southampton
through preventative action, the Executive pinpoint and incorporate the key
drivers within the indicator set that will identify if the required improvements are
being made, and set appropriate targets which are stretching but achievable;

(V) that the Leader considers engaging universities to undertake research into the
effectiveness of interventions in addressing some of the wider underlying issues
behind the Council’s performance in 2015/16;

(vi)  to improve resident satisfaction with the Council the Leader review approaches
to communicating changes being implemented by the Council;

-3-
Page 1



11.

12.

13.

(vii)  that the Leader circulate to the OSMC the recycling ‘heatmap’ that had been
commissioned when available; and

(viii)  That a briefing note on developments in Southampton regarding Social
Impact Bonds be circulated to the Committee.

FORWARD PLAN: LEARNING DISABILITY RESIDENTIAL HOMES FUTURE

OPTIONS

The Committee considered the briefing paper of the Learning Disability Joint
Commissioning Manager detailing the item “Learning Disability Residential Homes
Future Options” requested for discussion from the current Forward Plan.

RESOLVED:

(i) that to provide context to the decision the OSMC be provided with:

(@)  an overview of the number of people with learning disabilities in
Southampton that are supported in the various settings (residential
homes, supported living, living with family, etc.) and the number of
learning disability residential homes and supported living premises in the
City;

(b) an outline of the longer term plans with regards to the de-registration of
residential homes for people with learning disabilities in Southampton;

(i) that, to avoid tenants getting into rent arrears, officers consider options for
paying rent directly to the landlord from the housing benefit payment; and
(iii)  thatin recognition that support for the preferred option could be influenced by the
level of housing / welfare benefit clients are eligible for, officers continue to work
with partners to understand the potential impact that proposals relating to the
provision, value and eligibility of benefits has on the client group.

FORWARD PLAN: DRAFT HOUSING STRATEGY 2016-25

The Committee considered the briefing paper of the Policy Manager detailing the item
“Draft Housing Strategy 2016-25" requested for discussion from the current Forward
Plan.

RESOLVED:

(i) that the Cabinet Member for Housing and Adult Care circulate a breakdown of
the 8% non-decent Council owned housing stock by category (e.g. bathrooms,
kitchens) to the Committee; and

(i) that statistics on housing adaptations be provided to the Committee detailing:
e The number of adaptations undertaken in 2015/16
e The average time from request to assessment being undertaken
e The average waiting time between assessment undertaken and adaptation
commencing
e The number of individuals currently awaiting housing adaptations

MONITORING SCRUTINY RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE EXECUTIVE

Page 2



The Committee received and noted the report of the Service Director, Legal and
governance detailing the actions of the executive and monitoring progress of the
recommendations of the Committee.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

DECISION-MAKER: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE
SUBJECT: FORWARD PLAN
DATE OF DECISION: 11 AUGUST 2016
REPORT OF: SERVICE DIRECTOR - LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE
CONTACT DETAILS
AUTHOR: Name: | Mark Pirnie Tel: | 023 8083 3886
E-mail: | Mark.pirnie@southampton.gov.uk
Director Name: Richard Ivory Tel: | 023 8083 2794

E-mail:  Richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk
STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY

None

BRIEF SUMMARY

This item enables the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee to examine the
content of the Forward Plan and to discuss issues of interest or concern with the
Executive to ensure that forthcoming decisions made by the Executive benefit local
residents.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

(i) That the Committee discuss the items listed in paragraph 3 of the
report to highlight any matters which Members feel should be taken
into account by the Executive when reaching a decision.

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS

1. To enable Members to identify any matters which they feel the Cabinet should
take into account when reaching a decision.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED

2. None.
DETAIL (Including consultation carried out)
3. The Forward Plan for the period July 2016 — October 2016 has been

circulated to members of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee.
The following issues were identified for discussion with the Decision Maker:

Portfolio Decision Requested By
Leader Estate Regeneration in Millbrook and | CliIr Fitzhenry
Maybush
4 Briefing papers responding to the items identified by members of the

Committee are appended to this report. Members are invited to use the
papers to explore the issues with the decision maker.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

Capital/Revenue

5. The details for the items on the Forward Plan will be set out in the Executive
decision making report issqun%r;ino& to the decision being taken.




Property/Other

6. The details for the items on the Forward Plan will be set out in the Executive
decision making report issued prior to the decision being taken.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Statutory power to undertake proposals in the report:

7. The details for the items on the Forward Plan will be set out in the Executive
decision making report issued prior to the decision being taken.

8. The duty to undertake overview and scrutiny is set out in Part 1A Section 9 of
the Local Government Act 2000.

Other Legal Implications:

9. None

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS

10. The details for the items on the Forward Plan will be set out in the Executive
decision making report issued prior to the decision being taken.

KEY DECISION No

WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED: None directly as a result of this report

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices

1. Briefing Paper — Estate Regeneration in Millborook and Maybush

Documents In Members’ Rooms

1. None

Equality Impact Assessment

Do the implications/subject of the report require an Equality and Safety | Yes
Impact Assessments (ESIA) to be carried out.

Privacy Impact Assessment

Do the implications/subject of the report require a Privacy Impact No
Assessment (PIA) to be carried out.

Other Background Documents - Equality Impact Assessment and Other
Background documents available for inspection at:

Title of Background Paper(s) Relevant Paragraph of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules / Schedule 12A allowing
document to be Exempt/Confidential (if applicable)

1. None

Page 6




Agenda Iltem 7a
BRIEFING PAPER

SUBJECT: ESTATE REGENERATION IN MILLBROOK AND MAYBUSH
DATE: 11 AUGUST 2016
RECIPIENT: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

THIS IS NOT A DECISION PAPER

SUMMARY:

On 18" November 2015, Cabinet approved, in principle, to develop both Woodside Lodge
and the adjacent site at 536 — 550 Wimpson Lane. All buildings (other than the slab) have
since been demolished. It was noted that the Integrated Commissioning Unit had identified
that demand for specialist and older persons housing will continue to grow due to
demographic factors and a modern scheme where care and support can be efficiently
provided to a larger number of residents with multiple care and support needs will help
provide a cost effective alternative to high cost residential care provision, support
independence and help to deliver improved health and social care outcomes. It was also
noted that there is a continued need for smaller general needs accommodation which
combined with specialist and older person’s accommodation would create a greater mix of
community feel and allow for general needs housing to be able to flex its support locally as
needed. These sites provide an ideal opportunity to develop homes to meet these varied
housing needs.

The purpose of this report is to
. Provide information on the progress of the scheme to date; and

. Set out the implications for the Council.

BACKGROUND and BRIEFING DETAILS:

1. An initial budget was approved by Cabinet in order to commence feasibility work on
the scheme. Most of this budget has now been spent on site security and
demolition. It is now necessary seek further budget allocation to commission a
variety of site surveys, specialist advice and consultancy services in order to work
the scheme up for a detailed planning application.

2. Much of the work arising from these commissions is necessary to collate a well-
informed cost estimate and scheme delivery timetable. It will also allow formulation
of a forward thinking approach to a design, heating and ventilation solution for
replication on future large flatted schemes to be developed by the Council.

3. An up-to-date revised project cost estimate has been calculated (July 2016).
However, the budget allocation recommended for approval in this report will enable a
more accurate estimate to be formulated and presented for approval in due course.
This is likely to be in the final quarter of the current financial year, once tenders for the
construction of the scheme have been received.

Page 7



BRIEFING PAPER

Consultation

4.

A public consultation exercise took place on the proposed scheme in January 2016.
Overall, the feedback was positive, with general concerns regarding the traffic
management and parking within the area as a whole rather than this specific
scheme. The idea of individual apartments within a housing with care scheme was
supported and residents recognised the need for this type of scheme. The layout
and appearance of the general needs apartments was supported as they remain
within the original site footprint and provide on-site parking.

Since the public consultation, the balance of one and two bedroom flats within the
Housing with Care block has been adjusted to better suit local needs and welfare
benefit reform concerns. However, the proposed scheme is not substantially
different to the previous version so no further public consultation is considered
necessary beyond what will be part of the statutory planning application process.

RESOURCE/POLICY/FINANCIAL/LEGAL IMPLICATIONS:

6.

10.

11.

12.

The Council is using the Development Agency services of First Wessex (a member
of the Wayfarer Consortium) and is accessing their OJEU compliant framework for
the procurement of services.

Hyde Housing has recently carried out an OJEU tender for construction services
which offers the opportunity for the Council to join and carry out a mini-tender
selection process for a fee. After due consideration of a number of options this is the
intended route for contractor selection.

Pre-application discussions have already taken place and the Planning Service has
confirmed that the principle of the development meets local and national planning
policy. Further discussions with Planning are ongoing in relation to more detailed
design development and adjustments to the unit mix.

The 2016/17 HRA Budget Report and Business Plan, agreed by Council on 10
February 2016, added a £16M scheme split between 2016/17, 2017/18 and 2018/19
to the HRA Capital Programme for the development of the Woodside / Wimpson site.
This budget allocation represented the utilisation of the majority of the retained RTB
capital receipts (30%) for those financial years plus the associated borrowing (70%).
Further RTB receipts are expected to be available for use in future years for the
provision of housing. This figure was based on an historic draft scheme and
estimate. A new estimate has been prepared in July 2016 which anticipates the total
scheme cost being around £21.85M. The further budget allocation being sought will
inform a much more accurate scheme cost and timings.

If for any reason the scheme did not go ahead, the feasibility costs would become
abortive. However, it may be possible to recoup some of these costs by selling the
site with the benefit of survey work and possibly planning consent.

Some of the RTB receipts originally allocated to this scheme have been reallocated
to be spent on other projects to reflect the revised programme. If the RTB receipts
are not used on this scheme then there is a risk that they may not be spent within the
timescales set by the Government and would have to be repaid to the CLG with
additional financial penalties for the council.

Section 11(6) of the Local Government Act 2003 relates to the council’s ability to

Page 8



BRIEFING PAPER

retain and use Right to Buy receipts to fund affordable housing.

13.  These proposals are aligned to the following priorities set out in the Council
Strategy 2014-17:-
. Prevention & early intervention;

. Protecting Vulnerable People;
. Good Quality & Affordable Housing; and
. A sustainable council.

OPTIONS and TIMESCALES:
14. Detailed within the Cabinet report

Appendices/Supporting Information:
Appendix 1: Consultation Report

Further Information Available from: Name: Fiona Astin
Tel: 07775 834347
E-mail: Fiona.astin@southampton.gov.uk

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 7a
Appendix 1

WOODSIDE LODGE AND 536 — 550 WIMPSON LANE
Feedback from Consultation Events

Purpose: Viewing of proposed plans where the public have the opportunity to discuss the
scheme and comment on the proposals which are:-

¢ a housing with care scheme similar to Erskine Court in Lordshill comprising of mainly
2 bed units with some 1 bed units with a communal lounge and dining room which
can be used by others within the wider locality

e separate block of general needs apartments

1. Events:

a. Millbrook & Maybush Steering Group reviewed the proposals on 2" November
2015.

b. Public Consultation on 29t January 2016 at the Girls Guide Hut, Timsbury Road,
Southampton from 3.30 to 7 pm.

2. Millbrook & Maybush Steering Group

The Steering Group comprises of Ward Members, Portfolio Member for Housing and
Sustainability and members of the local community.

3. Public Consultation Event

This was attended by 2 x Ward Councillors and 11 x Local Community. This was a positive
event, evidencing support for this type of scheme and scale in this area. Attendees were
requested to rate the scheme designs between 1 to 10, one being do not like and 10 being
great. Three forms were completed and the average score was 7.25.

4. Comments Received
What the community liked about the scheme:-

e Self-contained units with whatever facilities are needed so residents can use facilities
as much or as little as required.

Upgrading the area

Like the design of the care home

Local community can use the facilities

The on site parking

The idea behind the changes.

Lifetime home standards for all new homes.

Buggy parking/charging within the individual units.

Provision of bariatric flats.

What the community dislike about the proposals

o Not convinced there is enough parking, suggest lose some of the green area for
parking.

e Concerns over the height and whether it is over powering, especially four storey
element.

e Pedestrian crossing for the home

Page 11



Trees — number to be felled. If any trees are felled, there is a two for one
replacement policy.

General concerns regarding the area:

Concern over the width of the pavement for mobility scooters in Wimpson Lane.
Parking in the area is very bad.

Review road system of Wimpson Lane to 20 mph.

Only one bus route, bus stops to be re-routed. Concern over disabled people having
to walk too far to access buses.

Traffic crossing or controlled lights at Romsey Road/Wimpson Lane — needs to be
looked at for safe access to buses and shops.

Dropped kerbs.

5. Conclusion

Overall the feedback is positive with general concerns regarding the traffic management and
parking within the area as a whole rather than this specific scheme. The idea of individual
apartments within a housing with care scheme was supported and residents recognised the
need for this type of scheme.

The layout and appearance of the general needs apartments was supported as this remains
in the original site footprint and provides on site parking.

Page 12



Agenda Iltem 8

DECISION-MAKER: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE
SUBJECT: COMMERCIAL BURGLARIES IN THE CITY CENTRE
DATE OF DECISION: 11 AUGUST 2016
REPORT OF: CHAIR OF THE SAFE CITY PARTNERSHIP
CONTACT DETAILS
AUTHOR: Name: Supt Alison Heydari Tel:

E-mail: | alison.heydari@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY

None

BRIEF SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide information on commercial burglaries in
Southampton City Centre.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

(i) That the Committee note the appended analysis and the actions
being taken to address the issues raised with regards to commercial
burglaries in Southampton City Centre.

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS

1. The Chair of the Committee requested a discussion at the 11 August OSMC
meeting on the issue of commercial burglaries in Southampton City Centre.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED

2. None

DETAIL (Including consultation carried out)

3. Refer to Appendix attached to this report.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

Capital/Revenue

4. Not applicable
Property/Other
5. Not applicable

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Statutory power to undertake proposals in the report:

6. Not applicable

Other Legal Implications:

7. Not applicable

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS

8. Reducing crime and anti-social behaviour is a priority in the Safe City Strategy
2014-2017. Page 13




KEY DECISION? No

WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED:

Bargate and Bevois

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices

1.

Analysis — Commercial burglaries in Southampton City Centre

Documents In Members’ Rooms

1.

None

Equality Impact Assessment

Do the implications/subject of the report require an Equality and Safety | No
Impact Assessments (ESIA) to be carried out.

Privacy Impact Assessment

Do the implications/subject of the report require a Privacy Impact No

Assessment (PIA) to be carried out.

Other Background Documents

Equality Impact Assessment and Other Background documents available for
inspection at:

Title of Background Paper(s)

Relevant Paragraph of the Access to
Information Procedure Rules / Schedule
12A allowing document to be
Exempt/Confidential (if applicable)

None

Page 14




Agenda Item 8

Appendix 1

OFFICIAL

Commercial breaks in Southampton

There has been an increase in non dwelling burglaries across Southampton this year
(2016).

The data below shows that the sector most affected is Southampton Central which
has seen an increase where other sectors have seen a decrease.

To June 2016 there were 123 YTD 2016 occurrences in Southampton Central sector,
commercial breaks (72%), non-commercial breaks (28%).

Of the 77 YTD 2015 occurrences in Southampton Central, 64% were commercial

breaks and 36% were non-commercial breaks.

BURGLARY NON-DWELLING CRIME

07/07/2016

b 26 T
‘May 27 8

SOUTHAMPTON

CENTRAL 123 [ 46
han | o o
‘May 31 2
June 26 3

SOUTHAMPTON

0 82 113 .31
= - .
‘May 43 12
June 47 26

SOUTHAMPTON

o 122 123 1

'SOUTHAMPTON  April 39 43 4



51 -20

39 -2
SOUTHAMPTON
WEST 107 133 -26
Total 434 446 -12

A number of problem profiles have been completed which have driven patrol activity.

Key findings of the latest problem profile included:

>

Operation Turbulent has been defined as a series of 140 overnight commercial
breaks targeting cash, cash boxes, tills and safes. Offences have been occurring
since January 2016 in the Southampton Central sector with a small overspill into
Portswood and Shirley neighbourhoods.

January to March experienced the highest number of offences with a small
reduction in commercial burglaries between April and June.

Offices have been targeted most frequently in this series. Other vulnerable
locations include restaurants, hairdressers, cafes, pubs/nightclubs, dentists,
children’s nurseries and beauty salons. 17 businesses have been targeted more
than once in this series.

Research shows the total cost of all property stolen in this series equates to over
£121,000.

Bargate has been identified as the most vulnerable location for commercial
burglary having experienced 82 offences.

In 28 offences safes have been targeted of which 12 safes have been taken from
the scene; this would imply that a form of transport is being used to aid the
offender’s getaway.

Forcing rear fire doors to premises with a crowbar or similar implement is the
most common MO used.

Recent weeks have seen that these breaks have decreased to almost zero, however
the reason for this is not clear.

Activity to date

Allocation of dedicated investigation team pursuing potential suspects and identifying
investigative opportunities such as forensic, property, CCTV and intelligence
development.

Regularly reviewed and discussed at district level as a priority alongside tactical
meetings to review activity and align operational focus.

Page 16



Working in partnership with SOBAC, Solent Uni and other City Centre contacts to
identify vulnerable premises, offer support and advice and review target hardening.

Identify and visit and follow up on that visit to all premises and victims that are repeat
victims.

Compile briefing sheets with updated information to ensure clear and directed activity
from officers engaged on patrols.

Identifying and following up on suspicious incident calls, non crime reports and CCTV
reports of suspicious persons or activity.

Receiving support from other departments (such as Integrated Offender
Management) who have incorporated this issue into their activity.

Support from Corporate communications in delivering key messages.

Conclusion

Activity around landlords and other partners working together has so far been limited.

Cases could decrease if premises were to consider improving security measures
such as locks, audible alarms / alarm companies, lighting and CCTV. Some may be
repeatedly targeted due to limited security whilst others keep cash and valuables on
the premises overnight.

Investigation teams continue to follow up a number of enquiries to identify potential
suspects related to similar / like crime types.

A Heydari
1 August 2016

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

DECISION-MAKER: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE

SUBJECT: COMBATING LONELINESS - SCRUTINY INQUIRY
TERMS OF REFERENCE

DATE OF DECISION: 11 AUGUST 20156

REPORT OF: SERVICE DIRECTOR — LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE

CONTACT DETAILS
AUTHOR: Name: | Mark Pirnie Tel: 1 023 8083 3886
E-mail: Mark.pirnie@southampton.gov.uk
Director Name: Richard Ivory Tel: | 023 8083 2794

E-mail: Richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY
None

BRIEF SUMMARY

This report requests that the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee (OSMC)
agrees the terms of reference for a scrutiny inquiry examining how loneliness can be
combated in Southampton.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

(i) That the Committee consider and approve the draft terms of
reference for the scrutiny inquiry attached as Appendix 1.

(ii) That authority is delegated to the Service Director - Legal and
Governance, in consultation with the Chair of the Scrutiny Inquiry
Panel, to finalise the inquiry plan.

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS

1. To enable the Scrutiny Inquiry Panel to commence the scrutiny inquiry.
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED
2. None.

DETAIL (Including consultation carried out)

3. It is the role of the OSMC to determine the scrutiny review programme. For
2016/17 the Scrutiny Inquiry Panel are scheduled to undertake one inquiry.

4. Loneliness is a significant and growing issue. Acute loneliness has been
consistently estimated to affect around 10-13 per cent of older people
nationally and its impacts are devastating and costly, with comparable health
impacts to smoking and obesity.

5. Loneliness has been identified by the Better Care Programme as a major
issue for people living in Southampton and work, co-ordinated by the
Integrated Commissioning Unit, is underway to produce a plan to tackle
loneliness in the City.

6. Given the importance of the issue, the expected increase in the number of
lonely people in Southampton, and the key role councils and partners can
play in combating loneliness,the Chair of the OSMC recommended

rayc 1LJ



‘combating loneliness’ as an appropriate subject for the 2016/17 scrutiny
inquiry.

Attached as Appendix 1 are the draft terms of reference for the inquiry,
developed in consultation with the Chair of the Committee and officers from
the Integrated Commissioning Unit. Members are invited to comment on the
document and suggest amendments.

The inquiry plan will be subject to the availability of consultees and needs to
be flexible to enable the inquiry to respond to developments. It is therefore
recommended that authority is delegated to the Service Director — Legal and
Governance, in consultation with the Chair of the Scrutiny Inquiry Panel, to
finalise the inquiry plan.

The final report and recommendations of the Scrutiny Inquiry Panel will be
considered by the OSMC prior to Cabinet to ensure that the review has met
the agreed outline terms of reference set by this Committee.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

Capital/Revenue

10. There are no additional financial implications arising from the approval of the
recommendations.

Property/Other

11. None.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Statutory power to undertake proposals in the report:

12.

The duty to undertake overview and scrutiny is set out in Part 1A Section 9 of
the Local Government Act 2000.

Other Legal Implications:

13. None

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS
14. None

KEY DECISION No

WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED: None directly as a result of this report

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices

1.

Combating Loneliness — Scrutiny Inquiry Draft Terms of Reference

Documents In Members’ Rooms

1.

None

Equality Impact Assessment

Do the implications/subject of the report require an Equality and Safety | No

Impact Assessments (ESIA) to be carried out.

Page 20




Privacy Impact Assessment

Do the implications/subject of the report require a Privacy Impact No
Assessment (PIA) to be carried out.

Other Background Documents

Equality Impact Assessment and Other Background documents available for
inspection at:

Title of Background Paper(s) Relevant Paragraph of the Access to
Information Procedure Rules / Schedule
12A allowing document to be
Exempt/Confidential (if applicable)

1. None

Page 21




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Appendix 1

Combating Loneliness in Southampton
Terms of Reference and Inquiry Plan

1. Scrutiny Panel membership: To be confirmed

Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor

@roo0oTw

2. Purpose:

To review progress being made in Southampton to combat loneliness and to
understand what is being done to reduce loneliness elsewhere, and what
initiatives could work well in the City to help people make connections and
improve their wellbeing.

3. Background:

e Loneliness is a significant and growing issue. Acute loneliness has been
consistently estimated to affect around 10-13 per cent of older people.

e Its impacts are devastating and costly — with comparable health impacts to
smoking and obesity.

e Loneliness is amenable to a number of effective interventions. Taking action to
reduce loneliness can reduce the need for health and care services in the
future

e The Campaign to End Loneliness and Age UK have developed a framework
which sets out a series of practical interventions to address isolation.

¢ Loneliness has been identified by the Better Care Programme as a major
issue for people living in Southampton and work, co-ordinated by the
Integrated Commissioning Unit, is underway to produce a plan to tackle
loneliness in the City.

4. Objectives:

a) To review progress being made in Southampton to combat loneliness.

b) To understand what is being done to reduce loneliness elsewhere.

c) To identify what initiatives could work well in the City to help people make
connections and improve their wellbeing.

5. Methodology:
a) Benchmarking our current progress against framework
b) Seek stakeholder views

c) Undertake desktop research
d) Identify best practice

Page 23



6. Proposed Timetable:

Six meetings between September 2015 and March 2016.
7. Draft Inquiry Plan (subject to the availability of speakers)
Meeting 1: 8 September 2016

¢ Introduction, context and background
o What is loneliness / social isolation?
o What are the issues faced and impact on individuals and local services?
o What groups are at risk and what are the risk/trigger factors?
o Types of support we need to consider having in place
e Overview of current position in Southampton.

To be invited:

- Cabinet Member for Health and Sustainable Living
- Representative from The Campaign to End Loneliness

Meeting 2: 6 October
Issue — How do we identify people who are lonely?
o Raising awareness

o Using data

To be invited:

- To be confirmed
Meeting 3: 17 November 2016

Issue — What works effectively to combat loneliness for older people and how can we
help?

To be invited:

- To be confirmed
Meeting 4: 8 December 2016

Issue - What works effectively to combat loneliness for children and young people
and working age adults and how can we help?

To be invited:

- To be confirmed

Meeting 5: 19 January 2017

Page 24



Issue — Identifying the Gateway services and blockages

To be invited:

- To be confirmed

Meeting 6: 2 March 2017

To approve the final report of the inquiry and recommendations.

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

DECISION-MAKER: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE

SUBJECT: MONITORING SCRUTINY RECOMMENDATIONS TO
THE EXECUTIVE

DATE OF DECISION: 11 AUGUST 2016

REPORT OF: SERVICE DIRECTOR - LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE

CONTACT DETAILS
AUTHOR: Name: | Mark Pirnie Tel: 1 023 8083 3886
E-mail: Mark.pirnie@southampton.gov.uk
Director Name: Richard Ivory Tel: | 023 8083 2794

E-mail: Richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY
None

BRIEF SUMMARY

This item enables the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee to monitor and
track progress on recommendations made to the Executive at previous meetings.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

(i) That the Committee considers the responses from Cabinet Members
to recommendations from previous meetings and provides feedback.

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS

1. To assist the Committee in assessing the impact and consequence of
recommendations made at previous meetings.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED

2. None.

DETAIL (Including consultation carried out)

3. Appendix 1 of the report sets out the recommendations made to Cabinet
Members at previous meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny Management
Committee. It also contains summaries of any action taken by Cabinet
Members in response to the recommendations.

4. The progress status for each recommendation is indicated and if the
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee confirms acceptance of the
items marked as completed they will be removed from the list. In cases
where action on the recommendation is outstanding or the Committee does
not accept the matter has been adequately completed, it will be kept on the
list and reported back to the next meeting. It will remain on the list until such
time as the Committee accepts the recommendation as completed. Rejected
recommendations will only be removed from the list after being reported to the
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

Capital/Revenue

5. None.

Dagp 27




Property/Other

6. None.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Statutory power to undertake proposals in the report:

7. The duty to undertake overview and scrutiny is set out in Part 1A Section 9 of
the Local Government Act 2000.

Other Legal Implications:

8. None

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS
9. None

KEY DECISION No

WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED: None directly as a result of this report

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices

1. Monitoring Scrutiny Recommendations — 11 August 2016

Documents In Members’ Rooms

1. None

Equality Impact Assessment

Do the implications/subject of the report require an Equality and Safety | No
Impact Assessments (ESIA) to be carried out.

Privacy Impact Assessment

Do the implications/subject of the report require a Privacy Impact No
Assessment (PIA) to be carried out.

Other Background Documents

Equality Impact Assessment and Other Background documents available for
inspection at:

Title of Background Paper(s) Relevant Paragraph of the Access to
Information Procedure Rules / Schedule
12A allowing document to be
Exempt/Confidential (if applicable)

1. None

Page 28




o
i
g «
a .W "UOI}EPOWIWOdo. pajusl
+— = Ul Jo Ajlwiey ypm ‘sawoy Uumo Iy} Ul Al
) %. a7 yim sjnpe 009°| punoJe jey) suesw siy] e
Q o "SOA|| paJeys Jo
O < Buiall papoddns ‘|enuapisal ul Bulall @7 ypum
- S)Npe Q0 punole ale aiay) A|9Alj08||00 0S e
b SOAI| PaJeys Ul 8Al| SJUSIIO GE pPUNOlYy e
(@) "S9WOY |eljuapisal JusIayip Z6
A ssouoe BUIAl| Sjusld 0G| punole aie a1ay| e
“Aep 1ad sinoy jo s|dnoo ‘uojdweyinog ui sanigesip Buiules
e Ajuo aq Aew yoiym poddns Buneoyy yim u~=_>> M_Mowa 10} mwh_.._noc ._W,Em_u_wm‘w
seipadold swos ale alay) Ing ‘Jybiu Buem »_.o uonessibes-ap ay) o“. wEm.mQ
io ur-dag|s e pue Aep sjoym sy} Suunp yim suejd wis) 1o6uoj 8y} Jo supno ue (q
jjeys poddns 65 ‘poddns mg:nc ve Ao sy} ul sesiwald Buial pepoddns
aney salpadold asay) jo Ajuolew ay) ‘way) pue sswoy |euapisal Ajjigesip Buiuies) o
ut Buinyl sjuslfo 0zg punole yym Ao auy JO Jaqwinu mE.u. pue (238 Ajiwey yym Buiay N
ul saiuadoud Buia pauoddns gg ale alay] e ‘Buiny papoddns ,moE.oc _m_pcmv_w.m‘_.v o
‘Ao auy ul seonoeud sBumes snouea ay) ul papoddns aie ey s
dO Uim passisibal Aynigesip buuies uojdweyinos ul sanijiqesip Buluies| yym SOWOH
€ )M SYNPE 000 ¢ puncie ale ajayl e ajdoad Jo Jaquinu ay) Jo MIAIBAC UE (& [enuepISay
:sbuiyes snouea ul pspoddns senijigesip “yum papiaoid st HNSO Bul Agesig aled Jnpy
Buiuies| yum ejdoed Jo Jaquunu Jo MaIAIBAQ ‘uois|oap ay} o} 1xajuod apirold 0} yey] (1 Buluies pue BuisnoH | 91/20/7L
"OINSO 3y} 0] paje[nolio a( ||Im sUIjin0 jaliq
Vv ‘wes) diysispean a1bsjel)s s [1ounon ayy Aq
UOISSNOSIP 10) paonpoJjul Ajuadal usaq sey siy) 196png anuanay puny
pue saniiqisuodsal 10}oal1(] 92I1AI8S JO SISeq aY) [elauas) sy} Jo |04ju0d pue Jybisiano
uo Aunnuos Jajealb yjm JSISse 0} pasiael uaaq aAjoeye sey wes | juswabeuepy
sey Jewuoj sy ‘196png wyH 8y} ||am se }ebpngq S,|louno? 8y} Jey) ainsua o} aoe|d ajepdn
9L02 8NUBASY pun4 |BJauax) 8y} uo spodal Jejnbal Ul SWIS|UBYOSW B} JO MBIAIBAO Jaliq awweiboid sjoaloid
Ainpr jo pu3 Japisuod wes ] juswabeuepy s Iouno) ayl | B Yyim papiaoid ale sapiwiwod) syl eyl (L | uonewdojsuel] | uonewlojsuel| | 91/90/91
snjejsg
ssaibo.ig uaje] uonoy pasodoud uonoy allL oljojuod ajeq

910Z ¥snbny || — BuLiojiuoly Aupniog

JUNO22Y 0} 8A1INd9XT 3y) Buip|oH :9apniwwo) Juswabeuely AuiINIog pue MaIAIBAQ




Weuaq Buisnoy ay) wolj plojpue| ay}

0} Ajjoauip pied aq o) JuawAed jual 1oy uondo ay)
sapnjoul wuoy uopesydde yyouaq Buisnoy sy
"dn }8s eq |m diysasjuiodde ased yoiym

ut siy} op 0} Ajloeded ay} aAey jou Aew Siay}o
pue sjuswAed jual Jiay} abeuew o) Ajoedes
Buiney se passasse aq AW sjual|d awos

JuswAied yjeuaq Buisnoy ay)

wolj plojpue| ayy o3 Ajjoadip Jual Buifed

10} suoido JapISuod S1821Y0 ‘siealle
jJuss ojul Buyeb sjueus) pioae 0} ‘leyl (z

'sSaljuoyjne |eoo| yioq Agq pauoddns ale
s|enpialpul alaym Apuiol pessaiboid ag pjnom
sjuswdojansp Aue pue aliysdweH ul senbea)||oo
UM A|8S0|0 I0M Op BN "BaJE JNO Ul SBDIAI9S
paieys sawos uo joedw os|e ||IM SIY} ey}

aq Aew }I uojdweyinog pue asysdweH ssoioe
3JOM SJapinoid JO Jaquinu B Sy "SIy} aAsIyoe

0} JepJo ul Buuepisuod ale Aay) seyoeoidde

ay} Jo auo si uojjelisibal-ap pue siesA Buiwoo
8y} JeAo sjuawade|d |eluspisal Ul uoionpal
jueopiubis e @as 0} Juem Aay) Jey} pajesipul aney
[1ounoy Ajunod asysdweH jeyy Buijou yuom si j

‘apew
S| uoisioap Aue alojaq aoejd a)e} pjnom sialed
J1ay} pue sjuai|o yum uoljensuod ybnoioy}

V "suonuajul ssauisng wua} Buoj Jisy} ysigeiss
0] pJojpue| pue Japiaoid aied ay} Yym papasu
ale suo|ssnosip ‘piemio) Ind ale sjesodoud
Aue al0jaq Janamoy sawoy JO Jaquinu ||ews

e J1o} uondo |eyuajod e aq p|noa uolesnsibaisg

"8injn} a8y} Joj pepasu ale s|apow
901A8s Jeym Buuapisuod osje ale Aay) se
yoeoidde sanoeold e Bupye) siapinoid poddns
9y} JO }INsal B Se S| SIYL "SYJuoW Maj jxau

auy} ul Je)sibaiap 0} anp ale sawoy |eluapisal
Apgesiq Buiuies |euonippe om) - suoljelsibal
-ap Jayuny 1o} [enuajod sy} 0} uone|al uj

Page 30

snjeig
ssaiboid

uaye] uonoy

pasodoud uonoy

9L

oljojuod

ayeq




‘ABajeng

IPUNOY 8y} ul 8say) Jo || apnjoul 0} sjendoidde
8q jou pjnom } Inq ueld podsuel] |eooT]

8y} Jo Yed se palojluow ale yolym sainsesw
Jay}o Jo Jequinu e ale a8y ‘eouBuULjUIBW
[eanjonyis Buuinbal (speou paiyissejoun

PUB SpeO. ) SPeo. JO Siaquinu 8y} 0} uone|a)
ainsesw apnjoul |im ABejess 1ouno) sy |

"J8s J0jed|pul mau ay)
UIYIIM uoISN|oul 10y ainses Jodsuel)
9|gelINS B seynuspl Jopes sy} jey] (z

9L/L0/vL

"9AN0dX3 8y} AQ uoleIapISUOD 8y} Jo}
SaInsesw aAljeuls)e / [euolippe Apjuapl
PUE }8s 10}eolpul Yelp ay) JopIsuo

91/5102
— @ouBWIOHaY

OISO 8y} 0} pajejnouid sainsesw Jjeiq as)jlwwo) ayj Jo siequiaw jey (| | ABsrens iounoy lspesa’ | 91/20/7)
'sjoedwi aanebsu Aue Buipsebeas sanbes)joo
[12uNod yym swwesboud Bujobuo ue s
a18y} Jeyy Buunsus ‘uonendod psjqesip Buiuies) P
ino o} sjoedwi [enusjod Aue pue ‘||esano J0)oas ©
Buisnoy pepoddng sy} uo uwnine Apes sy ui =
Juswsdunouue pajoadxa ay) Ajasojo Buinissqo o
aq ||Im am ‘A|peoiq a0 "SIy} 8ouByUS
0} ‘sureb Aues |enusjod swos paiyuepi Apeaije
8ABY M pue 'sisupied Jno yym usyepspun
H0M 8yj 0} [BJjuSD 8q ||Im S)ljeusq asiwixew "dnoub jusio ay) uo sey syyeusq
0} 8AUp 8y “(Juenas|al aisym) s asjulodde J0 AnqiBije pue enjea ‘uoisinoid ay) o)
dIsyy/sjusio ayy pue ‘Jepiaold aled ‘piojpue) ay) Bunejes sjesodoud jey) joedw |enusiod
‘Wes] s)jouag pue JUsWISSasSY [eloueul{ ay) 2y} puejsiapun 0} siauped yjm yiom o}
Juswyiiedsp syyeuag pue suonexe| (2007 SNuUUOD SI821YJ0 ‘Io} 3)qIbIe ale sjualD
$.00S se yons siauped |eulsixs pue |eussjul Jjouaq aiejjam/Buisnoy jo |9As] By}
Aoy yum Buppiom ‘dnoub usio ay) uo syoedwi Aq paousnjyul aq pjnod uondo pa.iayeid
S4ejjam Jo Aunnios Bulob uo aq |im 81eYL | ayy soy poddns jeyr uoiuBooa) ul ey (g
"sjuswAed juei Buibeuew jo Aem jso|dwis
ay} se Ayoeded Jnoyym asoy) jo seajulodde
8y} pue Ayoedes yum sjusijo asoy; yloq
0} palybiybiy aq |m uondo siy) Juswpedsp
snjejg
ssaibo.ud uaye] uoioy pesodoud uonoy ajlL oljojjiod ajeq




"yJom siy} poddns os|e ||Im
€ Wayl paoualayal Aanins [sued s.8|doad ayl

‘siapjoyayels
Jayjo pue sjuapisal 0} pajowold aq [Im
asay) moy aaibe o) pue ‘uaym pue aAl| Buiob
ale saoines pue sjonpoud [epbip mau yolym
puejsiepun 0} Apjeam wes) uolewlojsuel |
[enbig ayy yum }osw sabeuew ybisu|
Jawojsny a8y} pue S1eo10 SUOEdIUNWWOD

‘dn Bulwo?d
SI JeyM SSnosip pue A}JIAl}o. SUOoiealuNwwod
JuS98J MBIABI 0} Yoam Aians Jebeuep

‘louno?) a8y} Aq pajuswaiduil
Buieq sebueyo Buiesiunwwod o}
sayoeoldde smalAsl JapeaT 8y} |Iduno)d

SUOIIESIUNWIWIOY 8Y} YHIM S}eaw Japee 8yl | SUl Yiim uoijoejsiies juspisal anoidwi o] (9
‘9L/5L0C ul
souewiopad s,|1IDUNOY 8y} pulysg sanssi
BuiAliepun Japim ay) Jo awos Buissalppe N
Ul SUOIUSAISIUI JO SSBUBAIDBYS ay) w
OJul yoJeasal ayeuapun o0} saljisiaAilun o
‘uondo siy} 81o|dxs pue JepISuo? ||Im JapesaT ayl BuiBebua sispisuod Japea syl jeyl (g m.a
Ao ay) ul ojdoad BunoA "a|qeAaiyoe nq Buiyojeuls
pUB UBJp|Iyo J0j SBWoo}N0 sAoidwi 0} uoloe ale jey) sjebue) sjeudoidde sjes pue
aAljEJUSASId 10} Binsesw sjeudoidde jsow | ‘epew Buiaq ale sjuswaaoidwi painbal
ay) aJe 9say) 1ey) pauwlyuod sey oym sabeuepy ayy J Ajyuapl ||im ey} 1es Jojeoipul
disH AJET 8y} yIIM pa)NsSuod sAeY S\N "s}nsal ay) ulyIm siaaLp Aay ay) sejelodiooul
Jone saljiwe [njssaoons Jo siequinu ay) uo pue sjuioduid aAnoex3 ey} ‘uoijoe
8INSESW B SE [|9M SB ‘Us)eHspun Sjuswssassy aAnejuanaid ybnouy) uoydweyinos
djeH Ape3 jo Jaquinu ayj o} Bunejal ul a|doad BunoA 10} sewooINo
ainseaw e sapnjoul ABajess |1ouUNoY 8yl anoidwi 0} pasu 8y} Buisiuboosal eyl (v
"S|aA9|
uoljoBJSHES [|BJSAO 8y} uo Bunoedw si jeym
yoidun 0} suosanb pasojo pue uado |euonippe IoUN0D 8y} YIM S|aAg|
SWOS YIM ‘SBOIAISS |IDUNOD Y)IM uoloejsiies uoljoejSiES Ul uononpal 8y} puiyaq
Jo uonsenb s|gex ewyouaq Y91 ayj Jeadal |Im suoseal 8y} Jo ssauaieme dojsasp
(9102/,0/62) Aanns |aued s,81doad xau ayL 0} pasijin si [oued s,8/doad ay} jeyL (€
snjes
ssaiboid uaye] uonoy pasodoud uoijoy apIL oljojuod ajeq




(0) slsjun

(0) 2JMONS |leAp

:(Jusdep uou pasepisuod 8q o) Auadoad
104 papaau si | Ajuo) syusuodwo Aay
-lledassip ul Buiaq se payjuapl

alam seale Buimo|jof sy} ‘910z yoiep W

‘PajueLIem S| Juswaoe|dal

€ 81aym uonipuod pail, e ul Inq ‘(siy) ssaippe
llim siiedas uaxo.q si Buiyiawos y se) Jredausip,
ut jou si Jusuodwod ayj Jey) uayo si Ayjes.

8y ‘(pasnbai aq pjnom juswaoe|ds. |endes

E ey} psjewnss sem )i aiaym sjep sy} payoeal i
sey "9'1) Jiedaisip ui paIspISUOD Si )i Jaylaym pue
(Jusuodwoo Jad si pjo Jeym Saulep piepuels
SaWOoH juadaq ay}) pjo ale sjusuodwod

ulepao Jaylaym syoayo Ajlenuassa waysAs ay)
‘Jiedausip ui si Bulyjawos Jayjaym Buiuiwis)ep uj

%S0
%¥L

HoJwoD jewsay] e
lledsy jo aje)g
%400 Solljioe4 uiepoly e
%100 waysAg
Buney Ajsjes pue yyesy Buisnoy e
‘SMOJ|0} SB SBM UMOPYEaI] ||BJaA0 BY |

‘swey Jiedaisip,
0} paje|al %/ '9L0gZ YoJel pus je jusssp-uou,
PaJapisuod saipadoud 9%, Ajojewixoidde ayy Jo

‘(suayoyy ‘swoouyreq Ba) Aiobajes Aq
%90)s Buisnoy paumo |1ouno Jusosp-uou

%8 84} JO UMOpYeaIq B Sa)IWWO)) ay)

0} S8jgInduId Jaquuisiy J1aulge) ayijeyy (|

geoe
-910Z Absjeng
BuisnoH yeiq

3leD JInpy
pue BuisnoH

Page 33

9L/L0/vL

"PaYOENE BIZUSYIW
uowig Aq | IND ©) paianijep Buieliq Jusoay

"89PIWIWIOY BY) 0} Paje|NDJID SI Spuog
joedw eroog Buipsebas uojdweyinog
ur sjuswdojaasp uo sjou Buysiqg e ey (g

‘Payoeny

‘PauoIssiwwod uaaq sey jey) dewjesy,
BuijoAoss ey QNSO ay3 0} sereNoI
1apeaT ay) ‘s|qe|ieAe usym eyy (/

snjejg
ssaiboigd

uaye] uonoy

pasodoud uonoy

oL

oljoj3i04

9jeq




(Jouly gzg pue Jofepy |6Z) suoheldepe
6L1‘L - seipadoud |1oUn0O2 Ul suolejdepy e

91/510¢
ul usyeNspun suopeydepe Jo Jequuinu ayl |

91/GL0¢ ul us)euspun
suoljeidepe jo Jequinu a8y} e
:Buijielap @spiWWOo) 8y} 0} papiaoid
aq suonejdepe Buisnoy uo sonsnels jeyl (z

‘Aiessaoau aleym syiom Bupjenspun

Jo uonew.oyul Jo Ayjenb ay) Buinosduwi ybnoiyy
Jayye Aousoap-uou Jo seale ay} ssalppe

o0} uayeuspun Ajpanoeoid Buieq ale SHIOM

9%,6°9'0 Jo Aousoap-uou Luinusb,

e Buines| 9%,g 8y} JO %G’ | Ajlejewixoidde

oq 0} paAsljeq ale salyadoid yons awil juaund
sy} 1y ‘paysijowsp aie Aay} |)jun Jusdsp-uou se
MOUS O} Ulewal 81018y} ||Im pue sewweiboid
|endes wouy papnjoxa Ajgjelaqiep usaq

aAey uonelausbai Jo) payiewles usaq arey
1ey; seiuadold ulepsd Jey) pajou aq pinoys i

(0) weysAg uonnquysig bunesH 5
(%¥L2ieyry) wooliyeg o
(%5°2Z/E0v) usyouy g
:(u@oap uou paiapisuod aq o} Apadoud ioy
papaau aJe aiow Jo Z) syuauodwo) Aa)] UoN
(%G8°2/09F)  SwelsAg [edl}ds|3
(%2t 0/89) 1ay)0 Bunesy
(%€0°0/9) Js|l0g
(%80°L/SL)) s100Q |ewls)x3g
(%L°0/7L1L) SMOPUIAN
(%L20°0/21) Asuwiyn
(%20°0/L1) ysiut4 jooy
(0) aJnonasg Jooy
(%89°0/0L1) ysiud |[BA
(%E)"1/28)) yomoug
snjejsg
ssaibo.id uaye| uondy pasodoud uoijoy ajuL oljojiod ajeq




syjuow G2
SBM 91/5102 4o} a)es Ausaljap |enjoy
Jobue) 8jes0dioo syjuow g Jolepy o
Syjuow g’z
SBM 91/G102 Jo} ajes Ausaljop |enjoy
1eb.e) 8jel0di00 syjuow ¢ doulpy o
-8noqe ,pspiroid Ajsnoinaud
saunby ayy ul 108)501 |IM Jey) asay)
Sil pue sauobBsjeo Buimo|joy ey) ojul e}
Aoy peaibe ale syiom uoneldepe souQ e
Bulouswwos
uonejdepe pue usyepepUN JUBLLSSOSSE

usamjaq awi Buniem abelsae sy ‘¢

"S$}Jom Jolew Jo Jouiw
8yps 1no Aued o) wes | suoneidepy
8y} 0} |eliajal e ssaubo.d 0y Japio
Ul Usyepspun aq 0} JUBLUSSASSE JueAs|al
8y} oy Jabie) syjuow sauy) e si I8y e
"9|qeIA
Allediwouoos paiepisuoo Jl swoy Jiay)
0} suoyelsy|e pue juswdinba |eaisAyd
8piroid o} wea] suopejdepy o
‘|awn
J9A0 sussiom uonenyis sualo ay) Ji
8uo ojul dojeasp Aew jng uoneidepe
ue auinbai Ajsjeipswiw jou seop Jey)
SOuEjsIssE Yum [eap 0} Juswiajqeay o
'shAem om)
40 8uo ul psssalboid aq pjnoo jsanbay ay}
‘PaAI@da1 Buleq jsanbai e jo juiod aylly e
uayepspun Bujaq Juswssasse
0} }senbau wouly swi sbesane eyl z

'(0G) suoneroosse Buisnoy 1o ( l)
SpJojpue| ejeaud wouy pajuai seipadoud
Ul suonejdepe ;g — 10j08s pajual SleAlld e

'suoneydepe BGuisnoy Bupieme
AuaLino sjenpiaipur jo Jaquinu ayJ
Bupuswwoo uoneidepe

pUE Uayeuapun Juswssasse
usamjaq awiy buniem sbelsone ay)
ua)epepun Bulaq Juswssasse

0} }sanbau wouy swiy sbeioae ay)

Page 35

shjejs
ssaiboud

uaye] uonoy

pasodouid uonoy

Sl

ojjogog

sjeq |




Page 36

10b1e) Aanlep 8je1odiod Jley} puokeq
Buimoys aJe jey} 09Z pauIquod auy}
jo 2 Ajuo aJe @18y} swi ul Joys deusesy o
€0l ofepy ©
LG Jouly ©
‘pasiel aq o} siepJo Bunieme
ale IO J0]0BIJUOD B 0} pesiel Japlo ue
‘papiels SHIOM 8y} pey aaey Apealle ||Im
esay} jo uonJodoud v 186pnq £1/9102
ey} ulyym wea | suoljeldepy ayj 0} spew
s|elalal osoy) aJe ajqejieAe sainblyayl e
‘suoneidepe Buisnoy
Buijieme Apuaund s[enplAlpul Jo Jaquinu 8yl 'y

snjeis
ssaibold

uaye] uondy

pesodoid uonoy

oL

ojjojuod

ajeq




(OWH) uojednaag ajdinpy Sasnoy &

(vol) lomo| AjueoiBiubig

»m_au%om<0w._ _U awEmou_cm_BoEnfm%._ _U
EATORE D (@ jueonuis ou nq seusiy _U

(gg) 184B1y Apuesyiubig I

abesane Ayo ay; Wwoy asualayiq - syog uojdweynog
P8123)100 suiq goo‘L Jad 8jel suiq pajeulweluon

Page 37

‘4

S5piiapsy

000} 48d G°p| jo ebeiane uojdweyinog ayy WwoJj soualayy

9102 AInr 03 G0z An

9102 629610001 founog Ays uojdweynog ‘pepiasay S4B 1y ybufdos umMoin @ c:uaow._ pojeulweluo:

P3}991102 suiq goo‘} sod ajes syoes / suiq B




(vol) samol Apuenbiubis

$8112pUNOE YOS _H_ (6)  jueoyubis jou ing Jamo?

D ()  weoyubis jou ing JaybiH
sallepunog pIep
(ee) JayBly Apueoyiubis

5 5 g abelane Ao oy} Woy ssuaiayld - SYOS uojdweuinos
o i J . pa)09||02 sulq 000" | Jad S)Bl SUIq pajeUILIRUCD

i

3sjjuewiaaly

SOOI
pieusien

Page 38

abpiiqpay

BuijyiAems;

000'} Jed '} jo abeiaAe uO)dWEYINOS By} WO} BIUBIBH(

910z AInf 03 610Z AIn

9407 629640004 [UNGY Al UoidweyINog. paniesas SiyBu iy 1BLAdoD umo) © pejoa||oD suig 000°L 1ad ajey syoes / suig Buljofoay pajeulweluo:




Report Template for Senior Management Meetings/CMT

Meeting title Corporate Management Team

Meeting date 22 June 2016

Report title Edge of Care Social Impact Bond

Report author Simon McKenzie, Service Manager, Children & Families J
1 INTRODUCTION

Southampton has seen a significant increase in the numbers of children coming into
care, rising to a high of 637 in the Summer of 2015. This is significantly higher than
would be anticipated for a City of Southampton'’s size and demographics.
Management actions were taken at the time and this has resulted in a drop in
numbers however the number has hovered at around 600 since the beginning of
2016.

A decision was made to investigate the potential for developing a service to provide
a rapid and intensive service to prevent children and young people coming into care
and a successful bid for a development grant was made to the Big Lottery to
investigate the options in particular in relation to applying for a Social Impact Bond.

Following a tendering process a consultancy company, ATQ, was appointed and
have worked with the Children & Families Service over the last 5 months
undertaking a feasibility study.

This has now been completed and the view is that the introduction of a service to
prevent children coming into Local Authority care is both financial viable and in the
best interests of the child.

4 RECOMMENDATIONS

Corporate Management Team agree to:

e A bid to the Big Lottery for part funding of outcome payments linked to a
Social Impact Bond approach

e The subsequent development of an Edge of Care service using a Social
Impact Bond approach

3 DETAIL
Background

As part of The Big Lottery funding can be secured for projects to improve service

C:\Users\sceclch1\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Tem porary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\0QOGDKYW\4 - MonitoringRage 39



provision. Both Essex and Greater Manchester have been successful with bids for
Edge of Care services using a Social Impact Bond approach. The Big Lottery acts
as a co-commissioner with Southampton as part of Social Impact Bond approach
and provides funding of up to 15% of the total cost.

A Social Impact Bond involves an Investor providing funding to a provider for the
service with payments by the Local Authority being made when successful. In our
case the Local Authority will using a payment by results approach paying the
Investor monies when a child they are working with is either prevented from coming
into care or returns home from care.

This approach has the advantage for Southampton City Council in that only when
savings are made does the Local Authority provide any funding. The Investor
normally receives around 6-8% return on their investment and the provider is
funded to provide the service. Due to the need for all parties to benefit the service is
more driven and robust as a business project.

The most risk financially to the Local Authority is funding the Edge of Care service
for children and young people who would not have come into care or would have
returned irrespective. Thus the decision as to whether a child is suitable for the
programme is critical and highlighted within the report. With the right systems and
senior management overview this can minimised.

4 PROPOSALS

The proposal is to initially bid for funding from the Big Lottery. As indicated they are
willing to support programmes by providing up to 15% of the cost. A detailed
financial analysis is included within the Feasibility Study in Appendix A. This bid
needs to be made by July 23" 2016.

If successful and concurrently with the Bid we will be engaging further with
Investors to ascertain their interest. Initial discussions would suggest that as this
approach for an Edge of Care service has been used before that this will not be an
issue.

We will also need to engage further with potential providers so they are aware that
we will be going out to tender for the service following the Council’s procurement
process. Again initial feedback is positive.

The procurement phase will provide the opportunity to refine the terms and
conditions and requirements informed by guidance from the Corporate
Management Team, Transformation Team, ICU and Procurement Team.

It is anticipated that the Edge of Care Service would be in place in the first few
months of 2017.

C:\Users‘\sceclch1\AppData\Local\Microsoﬂ\Windows\Temporary Iinternet
Files\Content.Outlook\0QOGDKYW\4 - Monitpré{'@edgf@



5

RESOURCES/JOINT COMMISSIONING IMPLICATIONS

In order to contract the service there is the need for involvement from both ICU and
the Procurement Team. Monitoring the contract and ensuring its effective operation
will be required. £58,000 per annum is allocated to ensure this is achieved, this is
likely to part fund a manager with Children & Families Service and ICU.

The Feasibility Study identifies potential savings and is dependent on the success
of the provider in preventing and ensuring children move out of care. Following
close scrutiny to ensure a realistic cost saving is identified it is anticipated savings
are likely to be in the region of £2.6 million to £5.3 million over a period of seven
years. The base figure of £4 million is considered the most likely outcome based on
a 50% success rate. Section 5.2.8 of the Feasibility Study details financial
assumptions.

IMPACT ON OUTCOMES

The reduction in the numbers of children in care will have a significant financial
benefit directly through the reduction of care placement costs but also in terms of
the knock impact e.g. 20 less children open to Children & Families reduces the
need for one social worker and all associated costs.

As importantly it will have the impact of increasing the life chances of children in
Southampton with strong evidence that children at home are more likely to achieve
academically and find employment.

The input from the provider will ensure that families are more functional increasing
the quality of life for children and their families as well as breaking the cycle of
children coming into care on a generational basis. Potential benefits such as
reduction in crime, increase school attendance and reduction in domestic abuse are
all likely to be achieved.

Contact Details

Simon McKenzie

Email: Simon.mckenzie@southamton.gov.uk
Telephone: 02380 834501

C:\Users\sceclch1 \AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Tem porary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\0QOGDKYW\4 - Monitoring.Bage 41



Page 42



	Agenda
	6 Minutes of the Previous Meeting (including matters arising)
	7 Forward Plan
	7a Estate Regeneration in Millbrook and Maybush
	Appendix

	8 Commercial Burglaries in the City Centre
	Appendix

	9 Combating Loneliness - Scrutiny Inquiry Terms of Reference
	Appendix

	10 Monitoring Scrutiny Recommendations to the Executive
	Appendix


